

# NIKITA KRASSIOUK

WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
FRONTEND DEVELOPER

## PROFILE

Versatile skill set with experience in a wide range of platforms and programming languages. Due to more than six years of experience in web, graphic and editorial design with well established organizations inside stable environments, has developed excellent interpersonal team-cooperations and organizational skills in addition to the ability to perform excellent crafted works in short time, meet deadlines, and create synergies between projects.

**LANGUAGES** ITALIAN  
RUSSIAN  
ENGLISH

**INTERESTS** MUSIC  
CODING  
SWIMMING

## REFERENCES

+39 348 7031198

info@nikita-krassiouk.me

nikita.krassiouk

nikita-krassiouk.me

## EDUCATION

2005

### Diploma in Technical Institute of Advertising Graphics

Secondary education school "Sismondi & Pacinotti", IT

From 2007 to 2013

### Degree in Visual Design

Bachelor of Industrial Design, University of Florence, IT

2015

### Professional Course Digital Master

Course in SEO, Publishing, Technologies and Go-To-Market Solutions, Milan, IT

## EXPERIENCE

From 2005 to 2009

### Freelancer

Dedicated professional for several clients. Graphic and Print Design  
Website Development - Flyer/Poster Design

From 2009 to 2014

### Altalex Consulting Srl

Graphic & Print Design  
Responsible for creating Identities, Book Covers, Brochures and Catalogs design, Websites Design, Minisites, Landing Pages, Advertise Banners, Dem and Newsletters

From 2014

### Wolters Kluwer Italia Srl

Graphic & Web Design - Frontend Development  
Responsible in Website Design & Development, Catalogs design, Landing Pages, Advertise Banners, Dem and Newsletters

## SKILLS

### Graphic Design

Sketch - Adobe Photoshop / Indesign / Illustrator



### Frontend Development

Html - SASS/Css - Babel - React.js - jQuery - Grunt - Git



### Programming Languages

Php



Javascript



### CMS

ProcessWire



Wordpress

